

From: [REDACTED]@pegasusgroup.co.uk>
Sent: 19 August 2025 17:52
To: [REDACTED]@doncaster.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]@doncaster.gov.uk>
Cc: [REDACTED]@pegasusgroup.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Tween bridge PPA

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. [Allow sender](#)

Hi Roy,

In short, the Applicant is removing in the Area F. Area F is the land in the east previously identified as the potential underground cable route area.

As done so previously, we will issue a copy of the application submission for your consideration.

Kind regards,

Henri Scanlon

Associate Planner - Planning

E [REDACTED]@pegasusgroup.co.uk

M [REDACTED]

First Floor | South Wing | Equinox North | Great Park Road | Almondsbury | Bristol | BS32 4QL

PEGASUS
GROUP 

Expertly Done. [LinkedIn](#) | [Instagram](#) | [Our Charity](#) | [Our Website](#)

DESIGN | ECONOMICS | ENVIRONMENT | HERITAGE | LAND & PROPERTY | PLANNING | TRANSPORT & INFRASTRUCTURE

[Offices throughout the UK and Ireland. We are ISO certified 9001, 14001, 45001. Pegasus Group is the trading name of Pegasus Planning Group Ltd \[07277000\] registered in England and Wales.](#)

Registered Office: 33 Sheep Street, Cirencester, GL7 1RQ. This email and any associated files, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you should not use the contents nor disclose them to any other person. If you have received this message in error please notify us immediately. We have updated our Privacy Statement in line with GDPR; please [click here to view it](#).

Please exercise extreme caution with attachments and website links or instructions to undertake financial transactions.

From: [REDACTED]@doncaster.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 August 2025 11:26 AM
To: [REDACTED]@pegasusgroup.co.uk>; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]@doncaster.gov.uk>
Cc: [REDACTED]@pegasusgroup.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Tween bridge PPA

Thank you Henri.

May I ask how is the application needing to be amended and for what reason(s)?

Regards

Roy

From: [REDACTED]@pegasusgroup.co.uk>
Sent: 18 August 2025 11:24
To: [REDACTED]@doncaster.gov.uk>; [REDACTED]@doncaster.gov.uk>
Cc: [REDACTED]@pegasusgroup.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Tween bridge PPA

Hi Emma,

That is correct. The application was withdrawn on Friday 15 August 2025.

RWE are amending the submission and the application will be resubmitted on or before 26th August 2025. On that basis, we would like to continue to progress discussion with on the PPA letter on 13 August 2025.

Kind regards,

Henri Scanlon

Associate Planner - Planning

E [REDACTED]@pegasusgroup.co.uk

M [REDACTED]

First Floor | South Wing | Equinox North | Great Park Road | Almondsbury | Bristol | BS32 4QL

Expertly Done. [LinkedIn](#) | [Instagram](#) | [Our Charity](#) | [Our Website](#)

DESIGN | ECONOMICS | ENVIRONMENT | HERITAGE | LAND & PROPERTY | PLANNING |
TRANSPORT & INFRASTRUCTURE

Offices throughout the UK and Ireland. We are ISO certified 9001, 14001, 45001. Pegasus Group is the trading name of Pegasus Planning Group Ltd [07277000] registered in England and Wales. Registered Office: 33 Sheep Street, Cirencester, GL7 1RQ. This email and any associated files, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you should not use the contents nor disclose them to any other person. If you have received this message in error please notify us immediately. We have updated our Privacy Statement in line with GDPR; please click here to view it.

Please exercise extreme caution with attachments and website links or instructions to undertake financial transactions.

From: [REDACTED]@doncaster.gov.uk>
Sent: 18 August 2025 9:59 AM
To: [REDACTED]@pegasusgroup.co.uk>; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]@doncaster.gov.uk>
Cc: [REDACTED]@pegasusgroup.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Tween bridge PPA

Good morning, Henri,

I hope this finds you well. We've received notification from PINs that you've withdrawn your application. If can update us on this situation when you're able to it would be very much appreciated.

Kind Regards

Emma

Emma Keefe

Planning Development Manager

Directorate of Place

City of Doncaster Council

Tel: [REDACTED]

Address: Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU

E-mail: [REDACTED]@doncaster.gov.uk

Website: www.doncaster.gov.uk

The Council have implemented a new practice for how we negotiate and accept amendments to all planning applications, which may affect you. More information about this can be found here:

[How do I apply for planning permission? - City of Doncaster Council](#)

[Pre-application advice - City of Doncaster Council](#)